

**WORK GROUP  
MEETING NOTES  
GOALS AND POLICIES  
5-24-12**

**GOAL 1: Sustainable and equitable public facilities, infrastructure systems and services are provided in an efficient and effective manner serving all levels of population.**

- A. **Policy 1.** Provide fiscal balance between provision of service to new areas and renovating service in existing neighborhoods.
- B. **Policy 2.** Tailor service delivery programs based on local area **need**.
- C. **Policy 3.** New Developments shall pay their fair share toward the cost of capital improvements, infrastructure and public service needs created by the development.
- D. **Policy 4.** Implement Capital Improvements Program **that support** the vision of the Regional Plan
- E. **Policy 5.** **For efficient delivery, where appropriate,** locate multiple services in one location.
- F. **Policy 6.** Support Enhanced Civic Design for all public facilities. (*Cross-ref with policy in Community Character*)
- G. **Policy 7.** **Policy 7. Educational and public library facilities shall be designed, located and built to equitably meet the growing population and use.**

**GOAL 2: Coordination between public agencies, non profits and private providers in planning and implementing regional facilities and infrastructure is a cost-saving priority.**

- A. **Policy 1.** Cooperative planning **of infrastructure and facilities** between government jurisdictions, agencies, educational institutions, non-profit and private service providers shall be pursued.  
(**MTG.Notes:** Cooperative planning should be broadly beyond “infrastructure and facilities. Cross-reference with open space and agencies. Second, review all policies against Guiding Principles and verify cooperation.)

**B. Policy 2.** While maintaining effectiveness, duplicate services shall be reduced or combined.

**C. Policy 3.** Without compromising the principal use, the shared use of public facilities should be the norm.

**D. Policy 4:** Allocate public resources necessary to prepare and adapt the City and County physical design ~~and operations~~ for natural and human-caused hazards **in order to protect life, property and regional resources.**

(Mtg. Note: Design focused. Goal 3, Policy 2 is operations focused.)

**GOAL 3. Prepare for maintenance and continuity of operations of public facilities, infrastructure systems and services through resiliency planning.**

**A. Policy 1:** Incorporate resiliency and preparedness principles into **all governmental decisions and operations including** current and future infrastructure development needs.

**B. Policy 2:** Allocate public resources necessary to prepare and adapt the City and County operations for natural and human-caused hazards **in order to protect life, property and regional resources.**

(Note: Similar to Goal 2, Policy 4. This is OPERATION focused.)

**C. Policy 3:** Integrate **resource scarcity**; and climate-related risk and uncertainty into all public planning efforts.

(Note: Need to define “resource” – includes capital/fiscal, natural, food, etc.)

**D. Policy 4:** Institutionalize resiliency by **preparedness to** all governmental decisions and operations. (5/17/12 WG suggested edit)

**E. Policy 5:** Maintain measures to protect life and property in natural hazard areas and human built environments.

**Comment [BC1]:** 5/22/12 SS INSERT: ... in order to protect life, property and regional resources.

**Comment [BC2]:** 5/24/12: Stephanie to expand meaning of “resource”

**Comment [BC3]:** 5/22/12 NW Can 2 and 5 be combined?

**Goal 4: Public safety, emergency response services and capabilities shall be sufficient to meet normal needs and extraordinary threats and disasters.**

- A. Policy 1: Maintain efficiency and high quality in** police, fire and emergency services.
- B. Policy 2:** City of Flagstaff fire stations to be located within the prescribed response time from new and existing development as determined by the standards set forth by the National Fire Protection Agency (NFPA 1710).
- C. Policy 3:** City of Flagstaff police facilities (i.e. Main and sub-stations) to be located within the prescribed response time goals and service needs of the community.
- D. Policy 4: Infrastructure investments will consider the special dangers of wild fire, accidents, and hazardous waste materials spills along the interstate and rail transportation corridors.**
- E. Policy 5: A current plan for coordinating of all emergency responses to major hazards and disasters will be reviewed annually.**  
  
(Mtg. Note: includes communications. Need to review definition of 'infrastructure systems to include communication systems. )
- F. Policy 6. Redundancy in infrastructure system, including communications, should be considered in disaster preparedness planning.**